10 February 1933.

VWykeham House,
OXFRD.

Dear Frofessor Poultoni

1 shall be very glad to have the full account of your
discussion of MoAtee, especially if you can expand 1t for
publication. I have agsked Neave whether 1 can order a
number of coplea of the whole discussion, as 1 should like
to have some to gend to friende, especially as many statls-
ticians in mathematical departmente, here or abroad, have
1ittle idea of just how statistical methods are useful in
biology. The more one finds out about McAtee's methods
the worse they appear!

Yours aincerely,



